
VILLAGE OF MARSHALL 
PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 

OCTOBER 24, 2012 
 
 

Chairperson Hensler called the Planning Commission meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  Members present:  
Kiefer, Krebs, Riley, Shepler, Vick-Peck and Hensler.    Kiefer and Arnold were absent. Others Present:  
Rick Hensen, Blake George-Lee Associates and Sue Peck-Clerk/Treasurer. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
1. Public Hearing:   Public comment period on a conditional use request for Rick Hensen for the 

property described as 107 Motl Street, Marshall.   Owner wishes to construct a 24’ x 30’ detached 
garage (720 sq. ft.) on the property.     A motion was made by Vick-Peck and seconded by Riley 
to open the public hearing at 7:02 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Mr. Hensen said he wants to build a garage for storage purposes.  He has a raised ranch home 
with a garage under the main floor.  He has a two garage.    He doesn’t plan on putting a driveway 
to the proposed building.     He will be putting shingles on the garage to match the house.   He 
intends to side the garage with a vinyl siding in tan color to also match the house. .     Ms. Vick-
Peck asked how many feet it would be from the garage to the house.   It would be 22’ feet from the 
garage to the house.   Mr. Riley asked which way the door would be situated.   It would be facing 
west.  He will not be putting in any windows in the structure.  He is doing a 10 x 8’ garage door and 
an entry door.    He may put another door on the side to take items in and out the back.    It will be a 
slab on grade floor.  The building will have footings.  He isn’t running electrical to it at this time, he 
may eventually.   Ms. Vick-Peck asked if he will be building into the ground since it isn’t level.      Mr. 
Hensen said it may be lower on the rear side.  It is meant to be a storage shed.    Mr. Riley said his 
concern is that the slope of the roof would run off on the neighbors.   Mr. Hensen said he could 
address the run off on his property by running storm pipes to the curb and gutter if necessary.    Mr. 
Hensen said he could put gutters on the building to address the runoff from the roof.  Ms. Vick-Peck 
asked if there is a power pole on the south east side of his lot were there any easements he needed 
to be concerned about relative to the structure he is building.  Mr. Hensen said the electrical runs 
from the power pole to his house, in the area where the shed would be located.   He may want to 
check into that. 
 
Mr. Riley asked if any neighbors filed and comments.   None were received. 
 

2. Close public hearing.  Having no further comments or questions a motion was made by Riley 
and seconded by Shepler to adjourn the public hearing at 7:22 p.m.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

3. Recommendation on the proposed conditional use permit for 107 Motl Street, R. Hensen.      A 
motion was made by Riley and seconded by Krebs to recommend the approval of a 
conditional use permit to Rick Hensen of 107 Motl Street, for a 24’ x 30’ detached garage (720 
sq. ft.) with conditions that eves troughs be placed on the structure, drainage to be taken 
care of on his property. Need to double check if there is an easement that could be in the 
building area; no building in easement area, color of shingles and siding are to match 
existing house, tan vinyl siding.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 



Village of Marshall 
Planning Commission minutes for October 24, 2012 
P a g e  | 2 

 
4. Further discussion/feedback on proposed use of property at Hwy 19 & W Karem Drive; lots owned 

by David Bisbee.  Mr. George was present to discuss Mr. Bisbee’s proposal. The land is next to a 
rendering plant, cemetery, and wastewater treatment facility.  He has been trying to sell it for a few 
years.   He is trying to preserve the corner for a retail use of something, even a gas station.  Would 
like to use the east end for warehousing.    Mr. Bisbee has built warehousing and then removed 
them.  If the rendering plant was gone, it may have a higher use for all the property.   15 years 
wouldn’t be temporary.   Mr. Hensler said he doesn’t think it is a high use area now.   He suggested 
using one lot for warehousing versus two.   He suggested climate controlled units.   Mr. George said 
maybe a section could be traditional warehousing and a section of climate controlled.    Based on 
experience they would need a combination of units to have that work.   The two lots closest to the 
rendering plant are being considered.  If they screened the highway 19 side the most and basically 
it wouldn’t be very visible, to give a more pleasant atmosphere.    Mr. Hensler said he isn’t totally 
unacceptable with the proposal.   We understand the problems with the properties around the land; 
he takes it very serious of how to solve the problem for everyone.    He would like further 
discussions to work a compromise.    

 
Mr. George said they constructed a warehousing project in Madison on agricultural drive they had 
to present, landscaping, lighting, screening, colors via a conditional use permit.   Any future 
approval would be condition upon items.  The proposed used would come under a conditional use 
permit from the Village.    Ms. Vick-Peck asked if he had a plan.  Mr. George said 90% of the units 
are built by Trachte buildings, color banding Etc is used.   Trachte has such a reputation for premier 
buildings it would be a good product.   Mr. Hensler said Mr. Bisbee will need to lay it all out on the 
table.   
 
Ms. Vick-Peck asked what the footage was between the buildings.  Mr. George said there is a fire 
code required to be 24’.   The majority of mini warehouse renters aren’t using them for boats 
storage, but furniture.  May have 5-10 people with boats, those would probably be located in a 
different area.  Mr. George said the bigger issue would be the door size.  Most of the doors are 6-8’ 
wide.  Generally the intent is that people don’t store items that use gas to operate in them. 
 
Mr. Hensler said he was open for discussion on what he is willing to accept or not accept.    He isn’t 
thrilled with warehouses. 
 

Mr. Shepler felt it is warranted to have discussions, if it is eye appealing. 
 

Ms. Krebs said she would want to know what they will look like and they can you screen them.  She 
also would like to see the ones they built in Madison.  Pictures of that project would be helpful. 
 
Mr. Riley would like to see some climate controlled units.   Need to have more than one, not sure 
what the percentage would be.    Mr. George said one of his customers had up to 30% of the units 
controlled.  One proposal in Fitchburg they are doing is a higher end climate controlled unit.  From a 
market perspective those who are storing stuff they are seeing higher end climate controlled units 
coming into demand.  The product that needs to be offered, you can’t just be junk because there 
are better options now available to customers. 

 
Mr. George said another concept is storage shop USA deals, where they sell storage units as 
condos.   

 
No further action was taken. 

 
 



Village of Marshall 
Planning Commission minutes for October 24, 2012 
P a g e  | 3 

 
IDENTIFICATION OF TOPICS FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION 
 
1. Next regular meeting is scheduled for 11/28/12.      
 
Adjournment  
  
Having no further business a motion was made by Shepler and seconded by Krebs to adjourn at 
8:33 p.m.     Motion carried unanimously.                           
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Sue Peck 
Clerk/Treasurer 


